City Of TUkWila Allan Ekberg, Mayor

Public Works Department - Bob Giberson, Director

TO: Transportation and Infrastructure Committee
FROM: Bob Giberson, Public Works Director éij
BY: Steve Carstens, Senior Program ManageF
CC: Mayor Ekberg

DATE: March 24, 2017

SUBJECT: Presentation on the State of the City’s Bridges

ISSUE

Provide the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee with information about the entire City
bridge inventory and program. This will show the overall condition of the City’s bridges as well
as steps we can take for future projects and maintenance.

BACKGROUND

The Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) and Washington State Department of
Transportation (WSDOT) require regularly scheduled inspections of all the City’s traffic
carrying bridge structures. The City also extends this effort to its pedestrian bridges. This
requirement allows for continuity in reporting as well as the opportunity to identify and
potentially fund bridges in need of replacement and rehabilitation.

DISCUSSION

The City currently has 23 bridges owned by the City (16 traffic bearing and 7 pedestrian). Of
those, two are jointly owned jurisdictional bridges with shared ownership between the City of
Renton (Grady Way) and the City of Kent (196%/200). The structure types very from Steel
Truss, pre-cast concrete girders, cast-in-place concrete girders, steel girder, wood girder, and
steel tied arch spans. This discussion will focus on why the City inspects its bridges, where
the City stands with respect to the state and the country, and recommendations for additional
steps that can be taken to address known issues.

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss, with the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, the state of the City’s bridge
program and address any issues the committee may have.

Attachments: State of the City’s Bridges Presentation

W:APW Eng\OTHER\Bridge\z - bridge City Eng report\2017-03-28 info memo TIC insp rpt sm.docx
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State of the City’s Bridges
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